Referral for Naloxone

TO: Northern Nevada HOPES
Change Point Harm Reduction Center
580 W 5" Street, Eastern Entrance
Reno, NV 89503

FROM: Reno Municipal Court

RE: Referral for Naloxone

RENO MUNICIPAL COURT

P.O. Box 1900

Reno, NV 89505

Telephone: 775-334-2290
Facsimile: 775-334-3824
www.renomunicipalcourt.com

The person presenting this form is referred to Northern Nevada HOPES to

receive Naloxone, at no_cost, pursuant to this court’s participation in the Evzio Donation

Program (until Evzio Donation supplies last, and then injectable naloxone will be

provided). Minimum information will be collected for Change Point’'s data purposes but

no identifying information needs to be provided. You are able to pick up Naloxone at the

Change Point Center identified above, between the hours of 12 p.m. to 5 p.m. Monday

through Friday. You may also pick up Naloxone on the 1% Wednesday of every month at

Reno Municipal Court, 9 a.m. to 10 a.m. on the 2™ floor in Courtroom D. For further

information call 775-530-5761. Naloxone is legal under Nevada law, as passed in 2015.

Bt1othy Pash ffybucs april 4 KT

Reno Municipaf Court Judge or Staff

Change Point Staff Date

COURT APPROVED FORM

Approved 01/31/19



